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Ember Murphy

From: Ember Murphy
Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2025 2:21 PM
To: Sallie McCoy
Subject: RE: RWP1201 (24-917) EVH Newington NH - RS Status Request

It’s probably because they are showing “on hold” in BMX because you can’t release the lines after an 
invoice has been created.  
 
This is a BMX issue that needs to be resolved.  
 
I will delete the invoice and you an release the single lines and email Juan & Oscar from BMX to advise we 
need these shades.  
 
 

 
Ember Murphy | Accounting Manager 
5900 Weisbrook Lane | Knoxville, TN 37909 
www.ReadWindow.com  
 
From: Sallie McCoy <smccoy@readwindow.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2025 2:20 PM 
To: Ember Murphy <EMurphy@readwindow.com> 
Subject: RE: RWP1201 (24-917) EVH Newington NH - RS Status Request 
 
Ember, 
 
These were not produced. I have asked why as they need to be produced. 
 
 
Thank you, 
  

 

Sallie McCoy | Project Manager 
Read Window Products, LLC 
5900 Weisbrook Lane | Knoxville, TN 37909 
(m) 865.440.7893 
 

From: Ember Murphy <EMURPHY@READWINDOW.COM>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2025 2:06 PM 
To: Sallie McCoy <smccoy@readwindow.com> 
Subject: RWP1201 (24-917) EVH Newington NH - RS Status Request 
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Sallie,  

 

I see that the 115 Dual shades are completed for this order. However, after I invoice partial, the lines on 
hold cannot be released.  

 

Can you tell me if the 5 single roller shades on this order are also completed? 

 

Thanks!  

 

~ Ember 


